Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson

Sent: Tuesday, January 08, 2013 8:53 AM
To: ‘mmorton@cityofcleelum.com’
Subject: RE: BL-12-00032 Central Cascade
Matt,

Page 13 of the attached .pdf (Application Signature Sheet) provides the map numbers and acreages (current and proposecl)
for all of the parcels involved. Page 17 indicates the applicant's proposed configuration (lots A-1to A-4). Page 10 indicates
where the UGA and City Boundary are in relation to the proposal. Page 8 is the proposed zoning before the BOCC as part
of the Countg’s GMA compliance effort.  hope this gets you what you need, feel free to call or bounce me another email if

[can provicle any additional information.

Jetfrey A.Watson

PlannerII

Kittitas Countq Public Works Communitu Development Services
411 North Ru]og

Ellens]ouyg WA 98926

jeff-:watson@co.kittitas:wa.us

509-935-8274

From: Matt Morton [mailto:mmorton@cityofcleelum.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 08, 2013 8:31 AM

To: Jeff Watson

Subject: RE: BL-12-00032 Central Cascade

Jeff,

Could you either provide the parcel numbers associated with the BLA, or if you have a map with parcel lines provide
that. | cannot tell from the attached map how the proposed action either affects or concerns the City.

Thank you kindly,

Matt

From: Jeff Watson [mailto:jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us]
Sent: Monday, January 07, 2013 3:21 PM

To: 'mmorton@cityofcleelum.com’

Subject: BL-12-00032 Central Cascade

BL-12-00032 Central Cascade

The above boundary line adjustment is partially located within the City of Cle Elum’s Urban Growth
Avrea.Please review the attached file for comment.

Thank You,



Jetfrey A. Watson

Planner I

Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services
411 North Ruby

E.llens]ourg WA 98926

jeffwatson@cokittitas.wa.us

500-953-8274

Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56
RCW and to archiving and review.
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